




















PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING DESIGN, LLC.

52 Stanley Lane

P.O. Box 7

Norway, Me. 04268

P.E. ME #3328 NH #4083 CT #7265 RI1#3194

Phone 207-743-6585
Fax 207-744-0109

June 7, 2012

Shannon Nash Contractor

RE: Jeffrey & Roxanne Marks
665 Island Avenue
Peaks Island, Maine

Dear Shannon;

As a result of my inspection today at the above captioned project I find the following
conditions;

The existing roof adjacent to the new Master Bedroom has been strengthened with the
installation of a new ridge board (2” x 10”) and a double row of collar ties —top ties 2” x 4” and
lower ties 27 x 8”. I request that you add one additional rafter to support the end of the new
ridge board which then will be supported by four (4) rafters.

The hip roof is constructed with jack-rafters, hip members and connections which follow
conventional construction techniques at 16™ oc. The jack-rafters are 2” x 107, the valley rafters
are double 2” x 10” and the ceiling joists are 2" x 8. The strength of the rafter connections
needs to be a minimum of 316 Ibs uplift while the nailing done is 10-16d nails providing an up
lift resistance of 600 lbs

. The dormer framed in the northeast corner of the Master Bedroom is 5’-0” wide. The
jack-rafters are 27 x 10” while the ceiling joists are 2° x 8’ all at 16”oc which frames into a

double 2” x 10” header

This framing meets the intent of the IRC 2009 Code and will withstand any loads
superimposed on it that are required by the afore mentioned code

Feel free to call should you have any questions. \\\\\\‘h\“ n W//
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Sincerely yo
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Eric N. Grondahl, P. E.




























































